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From: - Makenna Perry

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Péter Gardner

Subject: PZC Meeting on December 8, 2022 at 7:.00PM
Hi Peter,

This is a reminder for the PZC Meeting on December 8, 2022, at 7:00PM where your application will be reviewed. Below
is the Zoom link if you are unable to attend. However, it is preferable that you attend in person.

Makenna Perry is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: PZC Meeting December 8th, 2022 @ 7:00 PM
Time: Dec 8, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usObweb.zoom.us/i/89386483725? pwd=524rNHVaQUIOVWZSNHRSM3R6WThXUTOS

Meeting ID: 893 8648 3725
Passcode: 837467

One tap mobile
+13126266799,,893864837254#,,,,¥837467# US {Chicago)
+16465588656,,893864837254#,,,,*837467# US {New York)

Dial by your location
+1 646 931 3860 US

Meeting 1D: 893 8648 3725
Passcode: 837467
Find your local number; https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kcoZiNr6c2

Best,

Watenna Perry

Makenna Perry

Land Use Administrative Assistant
Town of Ledyard

860-464-3266
MakennaP@Lledyardct.org
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